
 
 

Memorandum 
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet 

 
 
TO:  MAYOR WYTHE AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  JO JOHNSON, MMC, CITY CLERK  
 
DATE:  SEPTEMBER 22, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Resolution 14-099, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Authorizing the City 
Manager to Apply for a Safe Routes to Schools Planning Grant in the Amount of $15,000 and 
Expressing Commitment to Provide In-Kind Staff Time as a Contribution. City Manager. 
 
Written public comments        Page 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
 Ordinance 14-45, An Ordinance of the Homer City Council Amending Homer City Code 

21.93.060 Standing – Appeal to Board of Adjustment and 21.93.500 Parties Eligible to Appeal 
to Board of Adjustment – Notice of Appearance, Providing for the City Planner or Designee to 
Participate in Appeals to the Board of Adjustment. City Manager. 
 
Memorandum 14-147 from City Planner as backup     Page 
 
PENDING BUSINESS 

 
Resolution 14-075, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Approving and 
Accepting the Donation From the Bunnell Street Arts Center of a Fanciful Loon Windsock 
Sculpture by Alaskan Artist Rachelle Dowdy to be Placed at Bishop’s Beach Park. City 
Clerk/Public Arts Committee. 
 
Memorandum 14-148 from Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission as backup 
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RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Voice consensus to changes under Agenda Approval.  
 
 
Fiscal Note: N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


